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I a m  to ail\ isc you  in ~iccorcla~~cc \\.it11 thc pi-o\.isions o f  Regulation ?(5) of' the Waste 
Management (Cei-titication of' Historic [inlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Ageiic), will not, because of  the outstanding 
information , issue a draft certificate o f  authoi.isatioii \vithin the pei-iod specified in the 
Regulations. 

1 am to ad\we that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
application before 3 1"' October 20 10 
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En\.ii-oniiieiital L.icensing Pi-ogi-animc 
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Mr Kevin Coffey 
NSenior Executive Engineer 
Environmental Directorate 
Cork County Council 
Inniscarra 
County Cork 
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1 5'h March 2010 Reg. No: HOOO 1 -0 1 -Newmarket Landfill 

Dear Mr Coffey, 

I am to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste 
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and 
nature of the information to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation 
within the period specified in the Regulations. 

I am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
application before 3 1 July 20 10. 

Yours sincerely 

/f Brian Meaney 
Senior Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mr Kieran Coffey 
NSen Executive Engineer 
Environment Directorate 
Cork County Council 
Inniscarra 
County Cork 

2 1 '' December 2009 

Dear Mr Coffey, 

HOOO 1-0 1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhniieocht urn Choornhnli Cornhshooil 
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I a m  to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste 
Rhnagement (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and 
nacure of the inforniation to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation 
within the period specified in the Regulations. 

I am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
application before 31" March 2010. 

Yours sincerely 

r 

Brian Meaney 
Senior Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mr Kevin Coffey 
NSenior Executive Engineer 
Environmental Directorate 
Cork County Council 
Inniscarra 
County Cork 
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Reg. No: HOOO 1-0 1 -Newmarket Landfill 

,we 

Dear Mr Coffey, 

I am to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste 
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and 
nature of the information to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation 
within the period specified in the Regulations. 

I am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
application before 3 1 December 2009. 

Yours sincerely 

/’ Senior Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


